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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, December 03, 2010 3:50 PM

To: ‘Mary McNulty'

Subject: RE: Northeast Underwriters, Inc.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Curty Mokt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your-feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied 1o continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simpiy click on the link to the "0OS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Salisfaction Survey

From: Mary McNulty [mailto:mmcnulty@neu-ins.com]
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 3:20 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Northeast Underwriters, Inc.

Northeast Underwriters, Inc.
4790 1% Street
St. Petersburg. FI. 33703

Above is the correct location address, please amend the mailing address of all ofticers to reflect
the business address.

Following officers

Kenneth ) Kijowski (President

Anthony Frese (Executive Vice President and Treasure)
Troy Edward Young (Vice President)

Mary McNulty (Vice President and Secretary)

- i

Mary McNulty

Vice President

4790 Vst Street N

St Petersburg. F1. 33703
727-521-4253 x 329
888-896-4806 x 329
mmenultyi@neu-ins.com
WWW.NCU-18.0nN1
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This ¢ mail and or atachments comains private, confidential. or legally privileged information and is intended for
the recipient listed. If vou are not the intended recipicnt or have received this c-mail in crror, please contact our
office immediately and delete all capies ol this e-mail, inciuding atachments without reading them or saving 1o
any storage device, 'The sender and Northeast Underwriters, Inc... does not aceept labilite for any creors or
ormissions i the cantents of this message. which arise as result of e-mail transmission.

From: carphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 3:29 PM
To: Mary McNulty

Subject: RE: Northeast Underwriters, Inc.

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or maiting address for
your registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity

name and assigned document number.
Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Flarida Interim Secratary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mary McNulty [mailto:mmenulty@neu-ins.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 3:18 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Northeast Underwriters, Inc.

The officers of Northeast Underwriters would like to amend our {personal) mailing addresses to reflect
the business address for security purposes. 1 am not sure what forms I need to submit.
The officers in question are Kenneth J. Kijowski, Anthony Frese, Troy Young and Mary McNulty.

Please advise.

Thank you

ix:

Mary McNulty

Vice President

4790 1st Street N

St. Petersburg, F1. 33703
727-521-4253 x 329
888-896-4806 x 329
mmchulty(@neu-ins.com
WWAY RCU-INg.conl
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